

# Patrick L. Wall

5201 N. Spring View Dr. | Tucson, AZ 85749 | 817- 913-2962 | patrickwall1775@gmail.com

---

## Summary

High performing leader with over 25 years of experience in in strategic planning, complex problem solving, logistics operations and operations management. Experienced with process improvement, coordinating with multiple agencies and reaching out to supported customers to develop symbiotic relationships. TS Clearance.

Operations Management  
Inter-Agency Coordination

Strategic Planning  
Problem Solving

Customer Outreach  
Project Management

---

## Professional Experience

Naval ROTC Unit, University of Arizona, Tucson, AZ Jul 2015 – Present

### ***Department Head | Professor of Naval Science***

- Supervised and manage the work of seven staff to train and educate 100 students to ensure all training, education, medical, physical and administrative standards were met.
- Strategic focus on improving training – established five new major training programs, and improved existing programs to be more relevant and provide more planning, decision-making and leadership opportunities for students - greatly improving professionalism, morale and training.
- Project manager for equipment update and classroom renovation that included \$84k renovation of classroom, \$40k IT network upgrades, \$30k building security upgrades, \$8k training structure installation, and 700% increase in fiscal support. Success based upon strategic communication with University and detailed needs assessment of facilities and departmental requirements.
- Strategic focus on naval heritage - extensively researched history and heritage of department and University and produced finished products for display, greatly increasing unit pride and promoting the naval culture and shared values of service and commitment within the department and University.

2<sup>nd</sup> Marine Logistics Group, Camp Lejeune, NC Jun 2013 – Jul 2015

### ***Senior Compliance Auditor & Inspector | Command Inspector General***

- Trained and coordinated the work of twenty experts from multiple departments to ensure compliance of all policy directives by all fourteen units (9,000 personnel) in 60 different functional areas.
- Redesigned audit program to prioritize key functional areas and establish pass/fail criteria for audits - aligned with CEO's priorities. Published strategic plan, communicating new standards and focus on needs of customer - resulted in better audit preparation by units and 50% improved audit results.
- Reviewed and updated all 60 audit checklists, ensuring better compliance with current directives.
- Conducted and coordinated scores of investigations, congressional inquiries and hotline complaints - conclusions and written reports were the cornerstone of Command legal decisions.

U.S. Forces Japan, Yokota Air Base, Japan Jun 2010 – Jun 2013

### ***Senior Director of Logistics and Facilities Management***

- Led multi-year, multi-billion dollar effort with Government of Japan for the realignment of U.S. military installations in Okinawa, developing strong relationships with Japanese officials and military, while ensuring all U.S. objectives were met.
- With no notice, led planning team to established logistics coordination center, where none had previously existed, to manage relief for 2011 Eastern Japan earthquake, tsunami, and nuclear disaster. Conducted analysis and developed solution, resulting in delivery of 276 tons of supplies and 2 million gallons of water. Logistics Coordination Center established in two days.

- Led working group to develop five-year Environmental Engagement Plan for all U.S. Forces in Japan.
- Synchronized execution of \$800m annual Japanese funded construction for all U.S. military bases in Japan – conducting program management reviews with Japanese government and 84 U.S. military installations.
- Led planning team of subject matter experts to develop Logistics Common Operational picture for U.S. Forces Japan, enabling full awareness of logistics posture between U.S. and Japanese staff – first ever achievement. Ranked #1 of 12 Colonels in the Command.

Combat Logistics Battalion 31, 31<sup>st</sup> Marine Expeditionary Unit, Japan Jun 2008 – Jun 2010

**Chief Operating Officer | Commanding Officer**

- Trained and led 300 personnel with 50% personnel turnover every six months for nine deployments with an average of two to four weeks to prepare.
- Coordinated operations to build of four schools and conduct nineteen medical and dental humanitarian programs, treating nearly 10,000 patients. Successful community outreach with local villagers, leaders, government officials and local military resulted in successful completion of all projects and strategic success in improving relations with the U.S.
- Managed logistics support operations, supply chain management and maintenance support for 2,200 personnel across multiple locations in seven countries. Managed distribution via air, land and sea by placing key performers in strategic locations to eliminate choke points – fastest consistent delivery achieved the region, cutting delivery time by 50%.
- Successfully supported three disaster relief operations with only one day notice.
- Led dozens of operational planning teams, often executing operations within 6 hours of tasks.

Logistics Modernization Team – Western Pacific, Japan Jun 2005 – Jun 2008

**Team Director**

- Led newly established team to implement logistics modernization initiatives for all Marine units in Japan, including organizational changes, new transportation and support procedures and tracking.
- Arrived with no clear mission or tasks – led team through to completion of assignment on time with smart goals, clear purpose and structure – completed and approved within two weeks.
- Developed and implemented training programs for new logistics systems for all Marine units in Japan, coordinating with over fifteen different staffs and organizations.
- Developed three-year strategic campaign and communications plan for III Marine Expeditionary Force.
- Successful implementation of initiatives to 70% of units in Japan.

**Earlier Experience**

1998 – 2005

- Served as operations manager, maintenance and supply manager, and quality assurance manager.
- Planned operations and life support for complex, month-long training for 1,000 personnel for war-time deployment, receiving high praise from customers and Marine Corps Warfighting Lab.
- Planned, established base to support 1,200 personnel with all life support (lodging, food, water purification, sanitation), traffic management, electrical power and maintenance.
- Maintenance department rated as #1 department and “go to” department for customer support.

## Education

- Master of Science, Strategic Studies – U.S. Army War College
- Master of Science, Adult and Continuing Education – Kansas State University
- Bachelor of Art, History – The Citadel